TOWN OF WOLFEBORO
PLANNING BOARD
December 15, 2015

MINUTES

Members Present: Kathy Barnard, Chairman, Stacie Jo Pope, Vice-Chairman, Brad Harriman, Selectmen’s Representative,
Mike Hodder, John Thurston, Vaune Dugan, Members, Chuck Storm, Alternate.

Members Absent: Paul O’Brien, Member, Dave Alessandroni, Alternate.

Staff Present: Rob Houseman, Director of Planning & Development, Lee Ann Keathley, Secretary.

Chairman Barnard opened the meeting at 7:00 PM at the Wolfeboro Public Library.

Chairman Barnard appointed Chuck Storm, Alternate, to sit in for Paul O’Brien, Member.

. Public Hearings
$§175-44; Sign Ordinance
Brad Harriman recused himself.

Rob Houseman reviewed the PowerPoint presentation for such, see attached. He noted the Board establishes a
work program early in the calendar year and holds workshops relative to work program items over a period of
time and, therefore vetting the proposed changes. He stated workshops relative to the Sign Ordinance
concluded in November.

Kathy Barnard stated the Planning Board has considered the Master Plan when amending the Zoning Ordinance.
She noted the Master Plan recommends that in the greater Downtown area signage be consistent, active,
attractive and easy to read and that signage direct walkers and drivers throughout the Town village. She stated
the Board reviews, updates and enforces the Town’s sign ordinance.

Chairman Barnard opened the public hearing.

Jerome Holden stated he wanted to address business directional signs.

Kathy Barnard stated the public hearing addresses proposed changes to the Sign Ordinance. She stated the
Planning Board subcommittee continues to work through the process with regard to business directional signs
and noted a meeting has been scheduled for 1/11/16; noting such is a separate process.

Jerome Holden asked if changes to business directional signs would be presented on the 2016 ballot.

Kathy Barnard replied no.

Rob Houseman stated the process of a subcommittee is to generally forward recommendations to the Planning
Board. He stated the Board then engages in its own discussion and debate to determine if the issue merits
further review and public hearing process; noting the public hearing process is defined by statute.

Jerome Holden questioned the makeup of the Wayfinding Sign Committee.

Kathy Barnard stated the Board would address such following input relative to the proposed changes to the Sign
Ordinance.

Wolfeboro Planning Board Minutes 1
December 15, 2015



Mary DeVries stated the Chamber of Commerce noticed member businesses regarding this evening’s public
hearings and provided the following comments from those businesses; better to hold public hearings in the
spring (May), difficulty understanding the language of the ordinance and that the language of ordinance is
unclear. She stated she would forward the comments to the Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors and try
to define what specifically in the ordinance is unclear.

Kathy Barnard requested Ms. DeVries forward the information to the Board in the spring so that it could be
included in the 2016 Work Program. Referencing the PowerPoint presentation, specifically last sentence of [3],
she asked how such would serve a new business if the business has a soft opening and how the soft opening
would affect the 30 day advertising period.

Rob Houseman stated soft openings have previously been dealt with administratively; noting the advertising
period would depend upon the length of time of the soft opening.

Mary DeVries asked if it could be any thirty day period.
Rob Houseman replied no.
Mary DeVries asked why.

Rob Houseman stated the intent of the proposed change is to announce the opening of a business; he reviewed
potential scenarios/fexamples of such.

Mike Hodder stated the intent is to create a structure that would be known to and the same for all businesses;
noting from the day the business opens or reopens, that business has thirty days to fly a flag announcing such.

Stacie Jo Pope stated the Board is trying to create an even playing field for everyone; to be fair and provide the
same opportunities to all businesses.

Kathy Barnard asked Ms. DeVries if the businesses are aware of other signage that is available such as
freestanding signs, sandwich boards, “Open” sign, etc.

Mary DeVries stated she believes the businesses have a better understanding of the signage however; any other
additional opportunities could make a difference for both seasonal and year round businesses.

Mike Hodder asked Staff if wayfinding signs are included as part of 175:44.
Rob Houseman replied yes, if revisions are recommended for 2017.

Mike Hodder stated that if the proposed change to the ordinance passes in 2016, the issue could be revisited in
2017 when 175:44 is revisited.

Rob Houseman stated there has only been one occasion where a difference between the Town and an applicant
in the interpretation of the ordinance has created an issue.

Mike Hodder stated the proposed changes came as a result of a ZBA case; noting the change is designed to
clarify the language of the ordinance. He stated that if the changes become problematic, it can be rectified.

Member of the public expressed concern regarding the proposed changes noting that often times when a
business is getting established, the business will not have a grand opening for 1-2 months following the opening
of the business. She stated some businesses do not advertising their grand opening until after opening day and
recommended changing “opening day” to “special event”.

Wolfeboro Planning Board Minutes 2
December 15, 2015



Jerome Holden recommended changing the language to reflect “30 days in a calendar year”. He asked if there
would be a permit for such.

Rob Houseman replied yes.
Jerome Holden recommended the thirty day start time begin on the date of application to the Town.

Steve Durgan asked if enough consideration has been given to the purpose of the signage or, if it’s more
important to have a bureaucratic regulation that fits and is easily enforced. He stated that he hears the Board
saying that a sign can be a competitive advantage and if that is true, he questioned whether a competitive
advantage to the Town as a whole should be looked at. He questioned whether the ultimate purpose of signage
should be to increase jobs and make businesses more productive. He stated many people in the Town see their
children have to leave Town because there aren’t employment opportunities to the extent that signage, among
other things, helps to make the Town more competitive and therefore, sell more goods and services. He stated
that such should be the ultimate goal. He questioned the harm in extending advertising during the soft opening
in April throughout July when real customers arrive. He recommended flexibility without restrictive language
that makes it difficult for people to run a profitable business. He stated such is being debated around Town and
that people are concerned regarding the stagnant economy and proposed changes. He stated he hopes that as
the Board deliberates, the Board uses such as its overriding principle and not just enforce rules because they
seem to be eliminating competitive advantage.

Kathy Barnard stated such is not the intent of the Planning Board and noted that a number of changes were
previously made to the ordinance as a result of public input from local businesses.

Steve Durgan asked the Board to change its direction and asked why new businesses have to be limited to one
consecutive thirty day period. He asked why businesses should be forced to choose when signage can be put up.

Vaune Dugan stated the Board is carefully considering the Town’s appeal and trying to be sensitive to
businesses.

Kathy Barnard asked Mr. Durgan if his issue relates to the “30 consecutive days” language.

Steve Durgan replied yes, however, encouraged the Board to be more flexible in other areas. He stated there
are things that could be done to increase employment. He stated the Board is insinuating that the temporary
sign is but a symptom of the problem that the Town has; noting the Board needs to be more flexible in trying to
increase business rather than slow it down.

Referencing the previous revision to the Sign Ordinance, Stacie Jo Pope stated Mary DeVries and the Chamber of
Commerce presented suggestions and the Planning Board incorparated many of those recommendations. She
noted the temporary sign being discussed is extra signage above what is currently allowed by the ordinance.

She stated the proposed changes are very much business friendly however, clarification is needed with regard to
the language of the ordinance as noted by Ms. DeVries. She stated temporary signs need to be regulated
because the ordinance has been taken advantage of by some individuals. She recommended the language
remain as written; noting there needs to be a difference between new and existing businesses.

Jerome Holden recommended changing the language to reflect thirty days from the date the permit is issued.
He questioned the makeup of the Wayfinding Sign Committee.

Rob Houseman noted the following committee members; Paul O’Brien, John Thurston, Stacie Jo Pope (Kathy
Barnard as an alternate to Stacie Jo Pope if absent) and members of the community including Julie Jacobs, Chris
Patten, Roger Murray Ill, Paul Zimmerman, Lisa Beveridge as representative to the Chamber of Commerce and
Rick Gagne as Chamber of Commerce President. He stated businesses are allowed the following signage;
sandwich board, window lettering, flag, 2 business signs on the building (3 signs if business is located on the
corner of two streets) and an “Open” sign.

Wolfeboro Planning Board Minutes 3
December 15, 2015



The Board agreed to the following revision;
e Section[3][a]; delete “shall” and change “lessor” to “lesser”

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Barnard closed the public hearing.

It was moved by Vaune Dugan and seconded by Mike Hodder to accept the language of the proposed changes to
the Sign Ordinance and move to Town Warrant. All members voted in favor. The motion passed.

Article IX. Shorefront Residential District (including deletion of §175-51)
Rob Houseman reviewed the PowerPoint presentation for such, see attached.

Chairman Barnard opened the public hearing.
There being no questions or comments, Chairman Barnard closed the public hearing.

It was moved by Mike Hodder and seconded by Stacie Jo Pope to move Article IX. Shorefront Residential District
(including deletion of §175-51) to Town Warrant. All members voted in favor. The motion passed.

Il.  Work Session
Wetlands Ordinance
Rob Houseman stated the New Hampshire Association of Natural Resource Scientists has formed a workgroup
to develop a universal standard for the State of NH. He stated the Town’s ordinance specifies proximity to
wetlands however, does not address wetland areas upland or down gradient. Speaking to the Kingston
ordinance, he stated both Dan Coons and Jim Rines believes there would be an extra cost to the applicant and
referencing the application of the Kingston ordinance to the Lyon King application, both feel that it would have
had a greater impact to the wetlands. Referencing the Clement application, he stated the decision of the Board
was not consistent with the application because there was an alternative location however; such was located in
an undisturbed area and would have created a greater impact.

Referencing the Conservation Commission’s memo, dated 12/15/15, Kathy Barnard stated the Commission
requested a joint meeting. She stated the Commission did not have an objection to the first two bullets of Rob
Houseman’s memo, dated 11/12/15. However, referencing the third bullet, she stated the Commission questioned
such because the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers does not define low values and functions of wetlands rather, the

agency defines the criteria, standards and techniques used to establish a function and value for use by wetland
scientists.

Mike Hodder stated the third bullet creates a financial burden for the applicant.

Vaune Dugan stated it appears the Kingston ordinance doesn’t work for Wolfeboro however, recommended
revising the language of the ordinance to provide flexibility.

Kathy Barnard stated bullet #2 provides flexibility without additional cost to the applicant.
The Board scheduled a joint meeting with the Conservation Commission for 1/5/16.

Heritage Commission
Kathy Barnard stated the Heritage Commission Committee has requested to disband.

It was moved by Stacie Jo Pope and seconded by John Thurston to disband the Heritage Commission Committee.

Kathy Barnard, Stacie Jo Pope, Brad Harriman, Vaune Dugan, John Thurston, Chuck Storm voted in favor. Mike
Hodder abstained. The motion passed.

Wolfeboro Planning Board Minutes 4
December 15, 2015



VI.

Vil

Rob Houseman reviewed Town Counsel’s email associated with the proposed language for the warrant article,
dated 12/3/15; noting Town Counsel opined that the warrant article would be invalid if it included paragraph’s 2
and 3 (information submitted by Maggie Stier to support the warrant article), see attached.

The Board agreed to forward the informational paragraphs submitted by Maggie Stier (paragraphs 2 and 3 of the
email) to the BOS for inclusion in the Voter’s Guide.

It was moved by Mike Hodder and seconded by Chuck Storm to present the language for the Heritage Commission
Warrant Article, as drafted by Town Counsel, and the informational paragraphs submitted by Maggie Stier for
inclusion in the Voter’s Guide to the Board of Selectmen. All members voted in favor. The motion passed.

Informational Items

Rob Houseman reviewed the following informational items; HE Bergeron Field Reports for The Lake Motel, 2016
Planning Board schedule and SB 146. Referencing SB 146, he stated Cordell Johnston, NH Municipal Association,
recommended the Board address the issue through the Special Exception or Special Use Permit process; noting
the Town has the right to limit such. He expressed concern regarding the significant load to waterfront lots.

Mike Hodder stated he would prefer regulating the use through the Special Use Permit process.

Planning Board Subcommittee Reports
None.

December 1, 2015

It was moved by Mike Hodder and seconded by John Thurston to approve the December 1, 2015 Wolfeboro
Planning Board minutes as submitted. All members voted in favor. The motion passed.

New/Other Business
Kathy Barnard stated the Wayfinding Sign Committee is scheduled to meet 1/11/16. She stated Paul Zimmerman
requested Jerome Holden serve in his place on the committee during his absence.

Rob Houseman stated that when the Board comprised the members of the Committee, the Board discussed and
agreed that the Committee should not include sign professionals and rather, utilize the sign professionals for
assistance and guidance.

Stacie Jo Pope stated she doesn’t feel appointing Mr. Holden is necessary and noted that such is not the
standard practice of the Board to have proxy appointments.

Board consensus that substitutes are not necessary however, the public is welcome to attend the meetings.

It was moved by Stacie Jo Pope and seconded by Mike Hodder to adjourn the December 15, 2015 Wolfeboro Planning Board
meeting. All members voted in favor. The motion passed.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:57 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lee Ann Keatiley

Lee Ann Keathley

**Please note these minutes are subject to amendments and approval at a later date.**

Wolfeboro Planning Board Minutes 5
December 15, 2015



GlL0¢ ‘Gl Jequisde(d
BulesH olignd
pJjeog bujuue|d

sabueyn
Buluoz pasodold




BuliesH oljgnd

sebueyd 1senleH Jaquil]

1UOJJ8I0YS pue JouSIq |elluapisay juoljsloys
Bulies oljgnd

uonejussald sabueyo asueuipiQ ublg

epuaby




109} aienbs gg poooxe Jou S90p Bale UBIS aAeINWND au) Jey) ‘4aremoy ‘papiacd ‘subis saiyj o
Q: m>mc 9 Hom_m >mE uo_ @c_v_gma _ma_o_c:E e pue nmoh e Jo mnmo._ paumo >_o__nza oE uo mEot so_r_>> mwmc_m:o e U,o Jaumo ay

d

d

d

d

adyHd ¢o

d d d vd d dN
ousig AepanQ Joussig L aunyNnoLBbY MW pue
)
[euonnsu| ‘|enuapisay ‘eoO  [Sseuisng pajwi] pue By-jeiny | ¥ ¥ Y "HA
ago o NI écmu




{
|
1

dN € € € dN dN
9 8l ve e dN
8l 144 ve ¥Z
10 Bulping sy} jopio Bulpiing sy jolio Bulpjing 8y Jolo Buip|ing 8L Jo
21 Jo Buipiing 808} 8U} JO %01 | 998} 8U} JO %01 | 998} 8U} JO %01 | 928} 3} 4O %01
Sy} JO 908} 8Y} JO 9,0 JO JOSSO|BYL | JoJosse|oyl | joJessslayl | Jodlessejoyl | Joissssl oyl dN
9 9 9 9 9 9
514 14 14 14 114 87
4 9 Z
cl 9l 9l 9l 9l dN
(109 aienbs) (199} a1enbs) (308} a1eNbS) (1984 a1ENbS) (398} alenbs) | (198 sienbs)
Jousiqg AepionQ pusia 10 anynouby MIN pue
|euonnjisu| ‘lepuapissy ‘99140 ssauisng pue By-feiny | ¥ “HO M HA %)?Z
paywr .

v$1'ag99-10




g =7 T I

"} ‘bS (Z po9o5Xa Jou |[eys Jueuuad []]

'SSauISNg 8y} Jo 8ok} 8y} JO %GZ

10 '} "bs z¢ J0 1J0sS9| B8Y) pasdxa Jou ||eys azIs ||eys
pue ssauisnq a3} uo pajunow aq [[eys Jauueg [e]
‘Aep buluado

9yl 84 |leys juswasiienpe jo Aep isiiy 8y ‘sAep
9AIINI3SUO0D (¢ 0] dn Joj pajiwled ales] siswealls
pue Emccma pue 10 Jsuueq auo 0] pajyiwi| 8] [|eys
se yons fssauisnq e jo buiuado-al 1o buiuado
9|} 9SIIBApe 0} paubisap ‘sodinap BuisijiaApe
|e1oadg ubis Ateiodwa] "ssauisng [euosess

pue ssauisng mau e 1o} subis Alesjodwa] T¢]

sabueyn pasodoid aoueulpiO ubig




‘saul] Auadoud ||e woly 188} 07 JO 8ull ¥oeqlas e aAey

lleys ubis yons "Buip|ing [ediound ay} Jo 1ybiay ay) 10 188} 0Z 4O J8sS8| By} SI yoiym Jybiay
ul wnwixew e aAey pue 188} aienbs g¢ Buipasoxo jou eale ubis e aaey 0} paniwiad

9q [[eYs JOLI}SIg Ssaulsng as-paxiAl 82 "@)4AS 183ua) spuisig buiuoz OpM-z0

9y} pue gz~ ay} uiyum subis papiwiad ay) jo suQ spoddns Buipnjoul ‘Jybiay ul 199}
G| po29xa Jou ||leys subis Buipue)saaly ‘JoLIISIg sSauisng oS)-PoxXijl 82 035/3S 1o1ud)
sjouIsIg DM-2D 9y} pue gzy-zD oy} ul Joj papiroid se 1daox3 ‘subis Buipueisaal{(})
"9A0Qe g 9|ge] Ul pals|| se sjuswalinbal azis ayj ypum Ajdwoo

lleys pue payoele si } Yyoiym o} adej buipjing ay} Jo eale ayj JO %0l peaxd |jeys ubis
[lem ou ‘JOLIISIq SSaulisng oSN-POXI 8Z ©3/3S 19jUd?) Jo1i3SIqg JudidojaAsg peoy
JlIH 3uld zD pue D sjouisiq [efdssawwo) pue [ein}ndlby ay) UlyNAA “subls [[epn (3)
"SBpIS ||e Uo }88) alenbs g¢ o |ej0) B JoU SBpIS 0M] JO YOBa UO eale 90elNS

ul )88} aienbs g| paaodxa Jou |[eys }l pue ‘|aAs] punodb Jo Myjemapls 8y} aAoge 193] Jybia
ueyj ssa| jou Jo Jybiay e e aq ||eys ubis ay} jo Jed 1samoj ay] 1ey) os pajoals aq ||eys il
1199} XIS JO SS892xa Ul Ajjeluoziioy 108loid jou jjeys ubis Bunosaloid vy Ajuo sjousiq 1oMISIg
ssouisng as()-paxiiAl 82 '93AS 493uad) JOLIJSIg JUdWAO[aAS([J Peoy J[IH duld T
pue gl ‘1D |enJswwo) sy} ul papiwiad aq |jeys subis Bunosfoid ‘subis bunosloiq(p)

sabueyn pasodoid aoueuipiO ubig




'/861 UolIp3 |EUOISINOIH 0] |04 )

- allysdweH maN ‘Uo}y ISON\ pue 0J0g8OAN ‘OJoquoyn] ‘gjjiauloques
‘0adissQ (o1ydesbodo] ) seleg anuly G/ ‘louslu| 8y} Jo Juswiiedaq
S8}elS pajiun 8y} Uo psjesipul se asinooisiem 1o Apod Jatem Aue o 198}
0G 1 Ulylm pauiejulew aq |[eys Jayng pue|poom |ednjeu e ‘Bunisixs aisayp vy

“oumno Jsquup sulRJoys "1G-GLL §

‘Slejem
ay} Jo Ajenb jeuondeoxs pue Ajubajur ay) uiejuiew o} [eijussSSa Si Spuejaioys
8say] Jo uonosjold ay) jey) pue ‘seainosal [einjeu ajibe.) pue ajqenjen

jsow sy buowie aJe Aay) 8ouIs ‘010q8JJOAA JO UMO] By} UIYIIM Spuelaioys

8y} jo8jo.id 0} 18p.Jo ui spiepuels uoljosjold Ajjenb iejem bunuswisjdul

Jo eouepiodull 8y} seziuboosal umo] ay) Usylin- Justudojarsp-1eA0

wiodj Juodjaioys ayj josjold pue sjusuidojensp JOLIFSIP [eijudpISa. JUOIJ8.10YyS
bunsixe ayj Jo Aubsjul ay) urejuiew o} si JoLsIp siyj Jo esodind ey |

550dind '29-GZL §
JoI13S1q [enuspIsay JUOIFaIoys X S[oBIY
bunjno iaquin auijpioys "LG-G/L S
pue

JOI13SIq [efjUspISay JUOIJoI0YS "X ooy




bulieaH 21j1gnd

bunyno sequuiy auijaioys "LG-G/L S
pue

J21}S1d [e1juspIsoy JUOIfaIoys "X] o[oIIy




From: Laura Spector-Morgan [mailto:laura@mitchellmunigroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, December-03, 2015 2:59 PM

To: Robert Houseman

Subject: RE: Heritage Commission

Rob:

While | understand why paragraphs 2 and 3 were added, | think they are inappropriate as part of the
ballot question. These are facts which should be shared at deliberative session, where people
discuss, debate and amend the articles. They are not questions for the voters, and | would be
concerned that a judge would find the entire article to be invalid as written, if challenged, as the
second and third paragraphs come perilously close to, or cross over, the line of advocating.

Laura

Laura Spector-Morgan, Esquire
Mitchell Municipal Group, P.A.
25 Beacon Street East
Laconia, NH 03246

(603) 524-3885

fax (603) 524-0745

From: Robert Houseman [mailto:planningdirector@wolfeboronh.us]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 1:38 PM

To: Laura Spector-Morgan

Subject: Heritage Commission

Laura:

Aftached please find a revision fo your proposed ballot language re: Heritage
Commission. Please review and comment.

Thank you.



"To see if the town will vote to establish g Heritage Commission pursuant to RSA
674:44-a through 44-d consisting of 7 members and up to 5 alternates to be
appointed by the Board of Selectmen for terms of three years, with 2 initial
members appointed for 1 year, 2 initial members appointed for 2 years, and 3
initial members appointed for three years; and further to create a heritage fund
pursuant to RSA 674:44-d with monies from said fund allowed to accumulate
from year to year to be held in the custody of the Treasurer and to be expended
from the fund upon a majority vote of the Heritage Commission for ifs purposes
without further action by town meeting.

A Heritage Commission serves an advisory role, much like an agricultural
commission, and has no authority to regulate private property. Their primary
duties are to advise and assist the planning board with the town Master Plan,
assist the fown in managing its historic properties, and work with other boards,
commissions and nonprofits in protecting, preserving and promoting historic
character town-wide. They typically have a non-lapsing heritage fund which
accepts tax-deductible contributions, and often apply for grants to fund
specific activities.

Center Harbor, Middleton, Moultonborough, Brookfield, and Wakefield are
among the 55 towns statewide that have heritage commissions. Each individual
municipality determines its own priorities.”



